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casing is deep enough to shut off a1l of the Artesian gone and
the one plug at 2475 is below the top of the Glorietts section
which probably accounts for the sulfur water,

I inspected this well on Friday, October 1, and found
the fluid level at approxcimately: 25 from surfaces Also, g string
of 6 5/8" casing has been fun in the well and welded to a swedge
%fple from the 9 5/8" surface casing with a 6" gate valve installed
ch was open, Also, the circulating and reserve pits were not
filled and leveled,

Yours very truly,

L. A. HANSON
Supervisor, 011 & Gas Inspector
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